Page 01 to/a Page 13
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.16:s.13



Baan, Sandra M FLNR:EX

o
From: Baan, Sandra M FLNR:EX
Sent: Manday, December 7, 2015 1:14 PM
To: Hadway, Sharon L FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: Rush Request from Tim - major project Haida Gwaii

| shouldn’t assume folis know what each tenure allows or offers, and 1see | didn't elaborate on that piece.

The L will let the Proponent da investigative work only. This is not for Project development. The L would be supported
by an Investigative Pian and those works described within the plan are aurtherized.

in this case the Inv Plan included information that would allow them to put up/construct a wind monitoring tower in
arder to test/evaluate the wind speed and direction. (this provides information to determine whether the Proposed
project is feasible)

From: Hadway, Sharon L FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 1:08 PM

To: Baan, Sandra M FLNR:EX

Cc: Gage, Greg P FLNR:EX; Mayser, Rudi E FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Rush Request from Tim - major praject Halda Gwaii

Thanks, { have forwarded your info to craig

Sharon Hadway

Regional Executive Director | West Coast Region

Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource QOperations
2100 Labieux Road

Nanaimo, BC., V9T-6ES

Phone: 250.751-7161 | Fax: 250. 751-7195
Mailto:Sharon. Hadway@gov.bc.ca

From: Baan, Sandra M FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, December 7, 20315 12:28 PM

To: Hadway, Sharon L FLNR:EX

Cc: Gage, Greg P FLNR:EX; Mayser, Rudi E FLNR:EX

Subject: FW: Rush Request from Tim - major project Haide Gwaii

Sharon,
Let me know if you need a map cr the Solutions Table briefing note done by HG Dist .

Sandra
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From: Baan, Sandra M FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 12:24 PM

To: Hadway, Sharon L FLNR:EX; Mayser, Rudi E FLNR;EX; Tetarenke, Diane FLNR:EX
Cc: Gage, Greg P FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Rush Request from Tim - major project Haida Gwaii

Broadwing Renewables

Wind Power Project
File: 1413407 Brocadwing Renewables Inc.
Tenure : Investigative Licence
Term : 5 years
« Commenced Dec 28, 2012
o Expires Dec 28, 2017

Size : 472.972 ha, mare or less

5.13,5.16

Sandra

From: Hadway, Sharon L FLNR:EX

Sent: Menday, December 7, 2015 12:07 PM

To: Baan, Sandra M FLNR:EX; Mayser, Rudi £ FLNR:EX; Motley, Gary FLNR:EX; Watson, Diana FLNR:EX; Tetarenko, Diane
FENR:EX

Cc: Gage, Greg P FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Rush Request from Tim - major project Haida Gwaii

Thanks Sandra, do we know anything more about the project?

Sharon Hadway

Regionai Executive Director | West Coast Region Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource QOperations
2100 Labieux Road

Nanaimo, BC., V9T-6E9

Phone: 250.751-7161 | Fax: 250. 751-7196 Mailto:Sharon. Hadway@gov.bc.ca

—---Original Message-——

From: Baan, Sandra M FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 12:06 PM

To: Mayser, Rudi E FLNR:EX; Morley, Gary FLNR:EX; Watson, Diana FLNR:EX; Tetarenko, Diane FLNR:EX
Cc: Gage, Greg P FLNR:EX; Hadway, Sharon L FLNR:EX

Subiect: RE: Rush Request from Tim - major project Haida Gwaii
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{ {
It's Massett Wind Farm Project. They have an investigative Licence and last paid rent in Jan 2014 (| coincidently just
looked at this last week) as | was enquiring with our HG office about a couple others.

Sandra

-—---0riginal Message-----

From: Mayser, Rudi E FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 12:41 PM

To: Baan, Sandra M FLNR:EX; Morley, Gary FLNR:EX; Watson, Diana FLNR:EX; Tetarenko, Diane FLNR:EX
Cc: Gage, Greg P FLNR:EX; Hadway, Sharon L FLNR:EX

Subject: FW: Rush Request from Yim - major project Haida Gwaii

Importance: High

Are you aware of an application for investigative licence by Broadwing Renewables on Haida Gwaii. Note this is a rush
reguest for deputy! Thanks,

Rudi

————— Original Message-----

From: Hadway, Sharon L FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 11:52 AM

To: Mayser, Rudi E FLNR:EX; Gage, Greg P FLNR:EX

Subject: FW: Rush Request from Tim - major project Haida Gwaii
Importance: High

Hi, see below for a request from Tim. Can you provide detaits asap as requested by Tim thanks

Sharon Hadway

Regional Executive Director | West Coast Region Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations
2100 Labieux Road

Nanaimo, BC., VOT-6E9

Phone: 250.751-7161 | Fax: 250.751-7196 Mailto:Sharon.Hadway@gov.bc.ca

Fram: Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 11:49 AM

To: Hadway, Sharon L FLNR:EX; Munt, Leonard A FLNR:EX
Cc: de Bree, lennifer FLNR:EX

Subject: Rush Request from Tim

Here is a request of Tim:

Hey Craig. Can you pis get me some Intel on an 1UP applied for on Haida gwaii by Broadwing renewables inc. Need ASAP
pis. Just have they applied, what for etc. Thx.

Please let me know ASAP,

Page 16 of 20 FNR-2015-54226



Thx Cralg
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Jﬂer, Brenda CSNR:EX

From: Hadway, Sharon L FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 7:35 PM

To: Baan, Sandra M FLNR:EX; Mayser, Rudi E FLNR:EX; Gage, Greg P FLNR:EX
Subject: Fwd: Rush Request from Tim - major project Haida Gwaii

Thanks to Sandra for getting this info together so quickly for Tim!! Looks like it was sufficient for Tim's needs.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX" <Craig.Sutherland @gov.bc.ca>
Date: December 7, 2015 at 4:46:57 PM PST

To: "Hadway, Sharon L FLNR:EX" <Sharon.Hadway @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Rush Request from Tim - major project Haida Gwaii

Sharon - please thank your staff for the fast response.
Thanks
Craig

From: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 4:45 PM

To: Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX

Subject: Re: Rush Request from Tim - major project Haida Gwaii
this was great, thanks for the fast response.

Sent from Tim Sheldan's iPad

On Dec 7, 2015, at 1:34 PM, Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX <Craig.Sutherland @ gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Tim — some clarity about the reason for the IUL in Sandra’s email 1:13pm and
the details of the IUP in her 12:24 and 12:06pm email. Do you need to see a map?
I hope this helps.

Craig

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Baan, Sandra M FLNR:EX" <Sandra.Baan @ gov.bc.ca>
Date: December 7, 2015 at 1:13:54 PM PST

To: "Hadway, Sharon L FLNR:EX"

<Sharon.Hadway @ gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Rush Request from Tim - major project Haida
Gwaii

I shouldn’t assume folks know what each tenure allows or offers,
and I see I didn’t elaborate on that piece.
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The IL will let the Proponent do investigative work only. This is
not for Project development. The IL would be supported by an
Investigative Plan and those works described within the plan are
aurthorized.

In this case the Inv Plan included information that would allow
them to put up/construct a wind monitoring tower in order to
test/evaluate the wind speed and direction. (this provides
information to determine whether the Proposed project is feasible)

From: Baan, Sandra M FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 12:24 PM

To: Hadway, Sharon L FLNR:EX; Mayser, Rudi E FLNR:EX;
Tetarenko, Diane FLNR:EX

Cc: Gage, Greg P FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Rush Request from Tim - major project Haida Gwaii
Broadwing Renewables

Wind Power Project

File: 1413407 Broadwing Renewables Inc.

Tenure : Investigative Licence

Term : 5 years

Commenced Dec 28, 2012
Expires Dec 28, 2017

Size : 472.972 ha, more or less
5.13,5.16

Sandra

From: Baan, Sandra M FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 12:06 PM

To: Mayser, Rudi E FLNR:EX; Morley, Gary FLNR:EX; Watson,
Diana FLNR:EX; Tetarenko, Diane FLNR:EX

Cc: Gage, Greg P FLNR:EX; Hadway, Sharon L FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: Rush Request from Tim - major project Haida Gwaii
It's Massett Wind Farm Project. They have an Investigative
Licence and last paid rent in Jan 2014 ( I coincidently just looked
at this last week) as I was enquiring with our HG office about a
couple others.

Sandra

From: Mayser, Rudi E FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 12:01 PM

To: Baan, Sandra M FLNR:EX; Morley, Gary FLNR:EX; Watson,
Diana FLNR:EX; Tetarenko, Diane FLNR:EX

Cc: Gage, Greg P FLNR:EX; Hadway, Sharon L FLNR:EX
Subject: FW: Rush Request from Tim - major project Haida Gwaii
Importance: High
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Are you aware of an application for investigative licence by
Broadwing Renewables on Haida Gwaii. Note this is a rush
request for deputy! Thanks,

Rudi
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